Vickie.Devries v .

From: Allan.Nixon

Sent: March-09-16 3:47 PM

To: Leah.Stone :
Subject: FW: Outstanding CYXY Small Hanger Lease Renewals
Importance: ; High

From: Angus.Robertson ‘

‘Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2016 3:43 PM

To: Allan.Nixon :

Cc: Alice.Purser ;
Subject: RE: Outstanding CYXY Small Hanger Lease Renewals

Allan;

Can you give me a few bullets to use in my discussion with Minister tomorrow.so he can be assured we have a game
planin play. :

Thanks

AR

From: Allan.Nixon

Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2016 8:29 AM

To: Angus.Robertson .

Subject: FW: Outstanding CYXY Small Hanger Lease Renewals

Angus,
I've got a call in to the A/ADM at Justice but we may need that divine intervention | mentioned sooner rather than later.
George Blamers lease did not include an option for renewal. | don’t know why but he never asked for one when he

signed it either so despite all his baseless accusations there is a reason some leases have been renewed even though
according to Justice we shouldn’t have done that either.

From: Leah.Stone :

Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2016 8:19 AM

To: Allan.Nixon :

Subject: Re: Outstanding CYXY Small Hanger Lease Renewals

—On the same page
Email will be sent t025(1) today.

I will keep you in the loop.
I

Sent from my iPhone
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On Mar 9, 2016, at 7:58 AM, Allan.Nixon <Allan.Nixon@gov.yk.ca> wrote:
Fill him in.

The fact George doesn’t understand his lease is not identical will become evident soon enough.

From: Leah.Stone :

Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2016 7:56 AM

To: Allan.Nixon

Subject: Fwd: Outstanding CYXY Small Hanger Lease Renewals

FYI
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: 25(1) X

Date: March 9, 2016 at 7:19:15 AM PST

To: Leah Stone <Leah.Stone@gov.yk.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Outstanding CYXY Small Hanger Lease Renewals

Hi Leah:
FYI
1 too have been patiently waiting for word on my applicaﬁon.

Cheers,
25(1)

mmmmeoeee Forwarded message ----------

From: "George Balmer" <george@yukonflying.com>

Date: Mar 9, 2016 3:22 AM

Subject: Outstanding CY XY Small Hanger Lease Renewals

To: <Scott.Kent@gov.yk.ca>, "Lois" <lois.moorcroft@mla.gov.yk.ca>,
<Marilyn.seaman@gov.yk.ca> }

Cc: "Whse Star" <editor@whitehorsestar.com>, "COPA Yukon"
<copayukon@hotmail.com>, <cbcnorth@cbc.ca>, <johnt@yukon-news.com>,
<larry.bagnell@parl.gc.ca>

Many of us holding small private hanger leases at the Whitehorse airport have

been waiting nearly-2 years to get our-leases renewed:

Interactions with YTG bureaucracy have been one-on-one, illogical, inconsistent,
frustrating.

But then one identical outstanding lease was suddenly renewed for 10 years, .
while all the others are still being denied.
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This is not acceptable! i '

All sumlar outstandlng leases must be renewed for the same term and with the
same condltlons as this one. :

IF YTG are encountenng 1nterna1 problems, leases and condrtlons can be
»amended equltably, fairly and legally at the end of that t1me

I have had successful results to prehmmary fundralsmg for legal action should it

“be needed
Sincerely :
" acob George Balrner

*** Thls email has been bcc ‘d to all known small hanger lease holders
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